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December 7, 2010

Mr. John Onken
Conco West, Inc.
P.O. Box 1360
Manteca, CA 95336

RE: PROJECT NO 40202 - AUBURN RAVINE LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENTS

Dear Mr. Onken:

| am writing this letter to complement you and your staff at CWI on the successful
completion of the Auburn Ravine Lift Station Project. CWI’s staff dedicated themselves
to providing a quality finished project and worked well with County staff to resolve
difficult construction related issues. The County's construction management team,
design staff and Utility crews are pleased with the overall construction and the operation
of the facility. The facility has performed flawlessly this fall and winter, handling heavy
flows during recent storm events by adjusting flows and storage to prevent overflow
conditions at the lift station and the siphon at Canal Street.

Thank you for your efforts on this project. We look forward to working with you on future
projects.
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